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b6 -1

»7C -1

(INSD) (FBI)

9/20/2004

ACLU-RDI 2991 p.1

(HN) (FBI) [
Friday, May 21, 2004 2 22 PM b6 -1
To

Caproni_Valene E (OGC) (FBI) b7C -1
Cc (INSD) (FBI) l

Subject. RE Finalized EC with two of the enclosures

From
Sent

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Will do, the TL who interviewed SDWI” request him to send the CD into INSD b7C

-----Original Message-----
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (Div09) (FBI)

Ser[__EmMM_Zﬁ- 4149 PM
To: (HN) (FBI)
Cc: 1v10) (FBI)

Subject: RE Finahzed EC with two of the enclosures

bé -1
b7C -1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 1 of 2

be -1

-1

Let's not go out to all employees who've been to Iraq just yet, but can we get SA:]to send up the b6 -1

CcD?

bée -1

-——--Onatnal Message-----

Fromi |(HN) (FBI)

Sent: Fnday, May 21, 1:46 PM bIC -1
To: 1, Valene E_(Div09) (FBI)

Su T ith two of the enclosures

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Ms Caproni-

Attached are copies of the final, approved EC and two of the referenced enclosures FYI, the last
paragraph on page 5 of the EC references information concerning one SA who mentioned he was
provided with a CD (presumably by CTD as part of a pre-deployment pkg) which contained photos
taken by various FBi personnet during their TDY rotation to the Baghdad Operation Center 1n
INSD's interview, the SA Houston Division) stated he beheved he reviewed all
the photos on the CD and did not see any which depicted misconduct or inappropriate behavior by
U S personnel against detainees

Chuef Inspectoﬁgfollowed up with CTD on this issue and was informed that CTD did not
provide a CD of photos as part of their pre-deployment pkg Pis advise whether you believe
additional follow-up 1s needed on the 1ssue of photos taken by personne! deployed to lrag - 1 e, do
you believe we need to request any and all photos taken by FBI personnel deployed to lraq and
conduct an independent review and assessment to identify any photos that may be relevant to this

b7C -1

b6 -1
b7C -1

be -1
b7C -1

inquiry [Note Everyone identified to be interviewed tn association with this inquiry 1s asked whether

they possess any pictures, videotapes, or notes of actions depicting misconduct or inappropriate
behavior by U S personnel against detainees, or whether they are aware of anyane else who 1 1n
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N G

possession of such tems (Question 9} ]

Thanks-

b6 -1

b7C -1
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUY UNCLASSIFIED
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_ b6 -1 -
b7c -1
(INSD) (FBI)
From (HN) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent Friday, May 21, 2004 12 51 PM b7C -1
To | [INSD) (FBI)

Subject Finalized EC w/two of the referenced Enclosures

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD be -1

b7C -1

I'm e-mailing you the final, approved EC with two of the referenced enclosures in case you want to forward it on
via e-mail to General Counsel Caproni and DAD Hamngton

Thanks- b6 -1

b7C -1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ALL"INPCRMATION "CONTAIMED
HERBIN I2 YNCLASSIFIED
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bé -1
1(INSD) (FB) .,
From- (Div10) (FBI)
Sent'  Thursday, May 20,2004 129 PM ¢ _3
To HARRINGTON, TJ (CTD)(FBI)  b7C -1
Cc- (INSD) (FBI)

Subject FW AGP Matter - FY!

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

TJ {_____Jreferences in the e-mail below a CD which may have been provided to personnel deployed to b6 -1
tfraq The CD apparently contained photos of matters in the BOC and, | presume, contain no photos of prisoner b7C -1
matters or other possibly inappropnate conduct Its probably all innocent stuff to prepare people for what to

expect, but we'd like to cover the base in this pnisoner interrogation review we're conducting Wouid you be able

to tdentify who 1s distnbuting these and get a copy

Thanks bé -1

p—TY a....b7C -1

From: (HN) (FBI) b6 -1
Sent: Thursday. Mav 20, 2004 12 29 PM

To (Dv10) (FBI) b7C -1
Subject: AGP Matter - ,

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIE
NON-RECORD :

b7C -1
in the revised draft of the EC, there 1s info concerning one SA who mentioned he was provided with a CD
(presumably by CTD as part of a pre-deployment pkg) which contained photos taken by vanious FBI personnel
dunng their TDY rotation to the Baghdad Operation Center (see last paragraph on page 5) The SA stated he
believed he reviewed all the photos on the CD and did not see any which depicted misconduct or inappropriate
behavior by U S personnel against detainees I'd recommend someone foliow-up with CTD on this to get a copy
of the CD they are providing to personnel deployed to iraq and conduct an tndependent review of the photos to
ensure there aren't any which would be relevant to this inquiry Let me know if you concur and if you want me to
take care of this (if OGC has the primary point on this matter they may want to conduct the review)

Thanks-

b7C -1
ALL INMPSRHATION COMTAINES

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED HSREIN .I§ UNCLASSIFIED e .
DARE 10~G6-20D4.:9Y: S18TATXH/ECE g3 J4-Cv=-41151
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